	Finance Committee

MEETING MINUTES
	March 3, 2022
Hybrid
Paul Flaherty, Rick McGuire, Shawn Craig (remote)

Guests:  Kelly McElreath, Derek Brindisi, Kenny Costa



Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm
Paul Flaherty had the following opening remarks:
· no minutes

· Last Budget for Derek Brindisi.  17 people applied to be on the search committee for the new Town Manager

· Paul is acting chairman of Community Center and project is moving along

Paul noted, the Town Manager Recommended Budget has been distributed to Finance Committee members.  It is a well-prepared document.
· Majority of increases are salaries and wages

· MURSD budget amount is an increase of $440K based on school discussion it will be $540K

· BVT increase of $50K and thinking closer to $25K

· Trash increase is $35K however the new contract will be around $25K

· Need to determine who should be presenting to the Committee

· Discussion for articles will be needed

Paul asked Derek for his remarks regarding the budget:
· Will be his last budget process in Upton.  He appreciates the support of the Finance Committee over the years.

· $27M budget with an additional $1M for water/wastewater.  

· Increase is 2 ½% and new growth for revenues

· Operating items are level funded but line items have been moved around

· Biggest change is recognizing the step increases included in the HR policy manual.  Noted it is a possible step increase.  Employee need to meet goal in order to obtain the merit.

· Reiterated the $100K deficit for the school however our pension assessment is lower once it was finalized

· Confident it will be a non-controversial budget and thus Town Meeting

Kenny Costa, Finance Director was asked to discuss revenues:
· Continued to be conservate in revenue estimates

· Reviewed the amounts with the Committee

· Increase in debt service due to Community Center project which is offset by prop 2 ½ debt exclusion

· Smaller increases in State Aid as well as fees
Kenny was asked about State aid and is there any increases coming?  Kenny commented it is one time money so cannot be used for operating budget lines.  These funds should be used as free cash and/or stabilization.  

Noted the stabilization article will get the balance to the 10% of the operating budget.  “Upton finances are doing the right thing”.  It was noted our stabilization is invested conservatively and does not make much in interest.  

Shawn Craig asked more about the ARPA money.  It was noted it cannot be used for pension or reserved accounts.  Kenny will send out a 2-page document on what it can be spent on.  Noted it was an extension of the CARES act.  It can also be used for broadband but many communities are using it for water and sewer needs which will be a savings for the rate payers.

Kenny reported the balance of all stabilization accounts are $2.4M with interest of $3K.

Kenny commented we are still at the goal of becoming a AAA bond rated community and we have worked to consolidate and reduced our interest rates on debt.

Paul Flaherty asked Derek to talk about the Grove St bridge article.  Derek gave the history where MassDOT performed an inspection.  It was deemed unsafe and asked Dennis Westgate to bring jersey barriers to the bridge immediately to act as a buffer.  It will cost $400k to begin the design of that bridge and Dennis Westgate is pursuing the small bridge grant program.  Also, Town Planner is also pursuing a grant.  These grants will be used for the construction of the bridge which is estimated at $1.5M.

Discussion of snow & ice deficit where the deficit will be around $100k.  It was determined not to ‘fill’ the salt shed due to the current cost of salt.  

It was noted Chief Bradley will be presenting an overview for the purchase of the new ambulance.  He is going to a BOS meeting and will plan to meet with Finance Committee.

Mechanic St property right of first refusal is currently in discussion with the attorneys.  Derek Brindisi stated before the warrant is executed a decision will need to be made in regards to how to purchase the property to avoid a 40b project of 300 apartments.  It will be a timing issue to see if CPC can provide the funding.  It was noted CPC met the previous evening and motioned to approve $6k for an appraisal as well as vote to have a public hearing in April or May before the Town Meeting.  There was further discussion regarding the cost and funding.
Paul Flaherty is looking to have a meeting with School Committee and Dennis Westgate.  

Rick McGuire asked about the trash contract.  It was commented the budgeted amount in the TM recommended budget is about $25K higher so there is a savings.  It was noted this was a 3-year contract so trash will be consistent in the next couple of years.

Nick Ensko asked about the Recreation Commission since there is a new recreation director.  It was noted one of the members prepared the budget.

Paul Flaherty noted Upton’s contribution to MURSD is higher than Mendon’s due to the minimum local contribution.  

The source of funding will be mostly free cash for the articles.

Next meeting dates were discussed and determined next date would be March 10 to meet with Recreation and DPW.

Meeting adjourned at 8:25 pm
Respectfully submitted, 
Kelly A. McElreath
2
2

